

10 July 2026

TfNSW reference: STH25/00090/007

Your reference: MP06_0228 MOD 26

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

By Email: belinda.kennewell@dphi.nsw.gov.au

Attention: Belinda Kennewell

MP06_0228 MOD 26– Air Liquide CO2 Processing Plant – LOT: 143 DP: 1069758 – Bolong Road BOMADERRY

Dear Belinda

Transport for NSW (TfNSW) is responding to the MP06_0228 MOD 26 referred on 1 July 2026.

TfNSW notes that the proposal involves additional grain storage and handling facilities, alterations and additions to the existing wastewater treatment plant, and associated supporting infrastructure.

The accompanying Transport Assessment prepared by ARC concludes that the proposal will not generate additional operational traffic and that the surrounding road network is capable of accommodating the proposed construction and operational activities. Construction vehicle access is proposed via the existing approved route using Princes Highway and Bolong Road.

TfNSW has reviewed the information and has no objections to the proposed modification.

If you have any questions, please contact Liliana Hutchinson, Development Services Team Leader, on 9595 5038 or email development.south@transport.nsw.gov.au.

Yours faithfully



Mark Ozinga

Senior Manager, Local Planning Proposals

Transport Planning

OFFICIAL